REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)
INSTANT TICKET GAMES

AND RELATED SERVICES RFP #2019-05
RESPONSES TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS (Q&A #4)
February 24, 2020
This list of questions and responses #4 (Q&A#4) is being issued to clarify certain information contained in the above named Request for Proposals (RFP).  The statements and interpretations of Contract requirements, which are stated in the following responses are not binding on the State, unless the State expressly amends the RFP.  Nothing in the State’s responses to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the State of any statement or interpretation on the part of the entity asking the question as to what the Contract does or does not require.  Some questions have been edited for brevity and clarity, and duplicate questions may have been combined or eliminated.

The following are questions submitted pursuant to the RFP and the State Lottery and Gaming Control Agency’s (MLGCA) responses to those questions:
40.
QUESTION: Section 2.5.5 Instant Ticket Shredding; a) How many times in 2019 did the MLGCA authorize the shredding of closed instant games?
b) How many tickets were involved in each authorized shredding?
c) Where was the shredding conducted? If it was conducted at MLGCA headquarters, who owns the shredding machine and how old is it?
ANSWER: a) 55 games had a Last Activation Date in Calendar Year 2019.  All games for which the MLGCA assigns a Last Activation Date with any remaining quantity are authorized for shredding.
b) In Calendar year 2019, the estimated total number of individual Instant Tickets (not games or packs) was 49,772,367.
c) The MLGCA’s current mechanisms for shredding are not sufficient.  The MLGCA owns a small shredder that shreds tickets on a pack by pack basis only.  The MLGCA also employs a contractor for shredding – they use a mobile unit that is not capable of shredding shrink-wrapped books of tickets or cartons.  The MLGCA does not maintain records of whether games are shredded in-house or by a contractor.  In some cases, pallets of cartons of books were sent back to the Primary Contractor to be shred at its facility.
41.
QUESTION: Section 2.6 Delivery Services, sub-section 2.6.12; a) How many bulk containers are being used today to transport packages to the UPS sorting center?
b) Is this enough for the level of business today or not? If not, how many containers should the selected vendor supply?
c) Who owns the bulk containers that are currently being used? How old are they? How many were added in 2019?
ANSWER: a) 21 bulk containers are being used today by the MLGCA’s warehouse.
b) The optimal and preferred number of bulk containers is 25.
c) The bulk containers currently used by MLGCA are owned by either UPS or the MLGCA.  Some were procured by the incumbent contractor, some were provided by UPS under an expired agreement.  UPS prefers that the MLGCA use disposable cardboard bulk containers called Gaylords.  22 bulk containers were added or replaced in 2019 – some of those were Gaylords (disposable).
42.
QUESTION: Section 2.6 Delivery Services, sub-section 2.6.13; a) What size boxes and bags does the MLGCA use for shipping its instant tickets; and, b) How many of each did it use in 2019?
ANSWER: a) The MLGCA uses the following bag and box sizes:

White bags: 14 x 16; 18 x 17

Red bags: 11 x 14; 13 x 16; 18 x 17; 19 x 24 (initial orders)

Small Boxes: 18 ½ x 9 x 13

Large Boxes: 22 ½ x 12 x 16
b) The MLGCA does not have this information – the Primary Contractor is responsible for managing inventory and ordering these supplies for the MLGCA warehouse.
43.
QUESTION: Section 2.6 Delivery Services, sub-section 2.6.17; Does the current Dedicated Account Representative of your primary contractor provide the services requested in the RFP today (I.e., provide technical assistance regarding the delivery system, answer questions regarding the location of packages not yet delivered to retailers and any problems or concerns relating to all delivery services under the contract)?  If not, is it another employee of the primary contractor that provides these services? For example, is it the Customer Service and Account Representative for UPS? Or, is it one or more MLGCA employees?
ANSWER: The current delivery service carrier, UPS, provides shipment details directly to the incumbent contractor and the LCMCS contractor.  If there are questions about particular orders, the MLGCA will typically ask UPS directly, with assistance from Primary Contractor, as needed.
44.
QUESTION: Section 5.3.2;
The RFP states:
5.3.2.1  Title Page and Table of Contents (Submit under TAB A)

The Technical Proposal should begin with a Title Page bearing the name and address of the Offeror and the name and number of this RFP. A Table of Contents shall follow the Title Page for the Technical Proposal, organized by section, subsection, and page number.
5.3.2.2  Claim of Confidentiality (If applicable, submit under TAB A-1)

Any information which is claimed to be confidential and/or proprietary information should be identified by page and section number and placed after the Title Page and before the Table of Contents in the Technical Proposal, and if applicable, separately in the Financial Proposal. An explanation for each claim of confidentiality shall be included (see Section 4.8 “Public Information Act Notice”).  The entire Proposal cannot be given a blanket confidentiality designation - any confidentiality designation must apply to specific sections, pages, or portions of pages of the Proposal and an explanation for each claim shall be included.

Would the MLGCA confirm that based on these above requirements, TAB A-1 should follow the Title Page, and the Table of Contents is therefore part of TAB A-1?
ANSWER: Tab A should contain the Title Page and Table of Contents; Tab A-1 should contain the Claim of Confidentiality.  The first sentence in Section 5.3.2.2 is incorrect and has been revised to delete the word “before” as follows:  
“Any information which is claimed to be confidential and/or proprietary information should be identified by page and section number and placed after the Title Page and before the Table of Contents in the . . . .”
See Amendment #3 to the RFP.
45.
QUESTION: Sections 5.3.3.2 Anti-Counterfeiting and Anti-Alteration Features and 5.3.3.4 Ticket Samples and Laboratory Reports; Due to the potential high volume of reports required in these Sections, would the MLGCA confirm that lab reports can be submitted on USB only?
ANSWER: Yes, submission of laboratory reports by electronic media such as a USB or CD is an acceptable format.
46.
QUESTION: Attachment S; Would the MLGCA confirm that a signature is not required for Attachment S - Authorization for Release of Information as there is not a signatory line on the form?
ANSWER: There is a signatory line on the Authorization for Release of Information form contained in Attachment S and the Offeror is required to sign and submit this form.  Perhaps the questioner experienced a problem with this form in transmittal or printing?
47.
QUESTION: Section 4.8.2 Public Information Act Notice; Would MLGCA consider adding the following language to this section:
“The Procurement Officer shall notify the Contractor or bidder prior to disclosing any information that has been marked as confidential so that the Contractor or bidder may dispute the disclosure and/or seek an appropriate injunction.”

ANSWER: Although the suggested change generally reflects the MLGCA’s standard process, the language of the RFP will not be changed.
48.
QUESTION: Amendment #2 – REVISE: SECTION 2.4.4, Ticket Support, pages 10 and 11 – In this amendment, the numbering has been corrected however, item #6 Proprietary and Patented Processes states “The Contractor shall make available for all use by the MLGCA, and include in the base price for Instant Tickets, all currently held proprietary and/or patented printing and production processes…”. However, in Amendment #1, this requirement was revised to remove the wording ‘and include in the base price for Instant Tickets’. Can the MLGCA clarify if proprietary and patented processes are to be included in the Offeror’s base price?

ANSWER: The purpose of the revision stated in Amendment #2, Item #11 was only to correct the incorrect numbering sequence for paragraphs 4, 5 and 6 as stated in the RFP. See also the Answer to Question #32 in Q&A #3.
The purpose of the revision stated in Amendment #1, Item #2 was to correct the text for Proprietary and Patented Processes by deleting the phrase “and include in the base price for Instant Tickets”.  Consistent with this revision, the first use of proprietary and patented processes are to be included in the base price.
49.
QUESTION: Section 4.25 Electronic Procurements Authorized, sub-section 4.25.5 – Can the MLGCA confirm that electronic proposal submissions to eMMA are not required for this RFP?

ANSWER: Submission of Proposals shall be made in hard-copy to the Procurement Officer as stated on the Key Information Summary Sheet and in Section 5 proposal Format.  No electronic submission to eMMA is required.
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